Erin Rivero

From: Tyshar Turner on behalf of CityClerk

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:57 PM

To: Kerry Bigelow; Jennifer Quijano

Subject: FW: Emma Abutin - Boards and Commissions Application Form
~Tyshar

Sent: Y, NOV r U5, :

To: CityClerk

Subject: Emma Abutin - Boards and Commissions Application Form

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON CITY BOARDS,
COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Prefix: Mrs.
Name: Emma Abutin

Address:
Primary .
Secondary Pho

Areas of Interest:

¢ Commission on Aging
Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?: Yes
Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?: Yes
How many years have you lived in Chula Vista?: 27
Present employer: retired
Occupation: RN, PHN
Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission?: No
Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board, Commission or Committee? Yes

Which ones?:




¢ Commission on Aging
Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups? Yes

Which ones?:

¢ South Bay Public Health Center Manager

What are your Principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge
can you bring to those areas?:

knowledgeable with community health and resources

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?:
enhanced awareness of diverse community health




Leah Larrarte

From: Tyshar Turner on behalf of CityClerk

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 2:32 PM

To: Kerry Bigelow; Adrianna Hernandez; Judy Walsh-Jackson

Subject: FW: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form
Attachments: Fernandez, Patricia.docx

Resume Attached
~Tyshar

From: Webmaster

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 4:04 PM

To: CityClerk

Subject: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Boards & Commissions Application
Date & Time: 07/16/2015 4:03 PM

Response #: 52

Submitter ID: 3225

IP address: 72.199.6.173

Time to complete: 31 min., 56 sec.

Survey Details

[S]: This question is marked as sensitive, answers to sensitive questions are not sent by email. Log in to the CMS to view the answer
to this question.

Page 1

1. Prefix
(o) Dr.

2. First and Last Name

Patricia Fernandez

3. E-mail

4. Home Address



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

City
Chula Vista

ZIP code

Primary Phone

Secondary Phone

Please indicate, in order of preference, which of the following board(s) and/or commission(s) you would be interested in
serving on. You may select up to three.

First Choice:

(0) International Friendship Commission

Second Choice: (if applicable)

Not answered

Third Choice: (if applicable)

Not answered

[$] For the following board/commissions, please submit your resume: Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil
Service Commission, Growth Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?

20 years

Present employer

Lakeside Union School District

Occupation

School Administrator

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which one(s)?
N/A



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which ones?

N/A

Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(o) Yes

Which ones?

Christian Youth Theatre

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

There are several personal and professional experiences that would allow me to serve the International Friendship
Commission. My principal area of interest is to sustain existing partnerships and forge new relationships between the city of
Chula Vista and our cities. | promote international travel amongst young people at work being that | work directly with
students who are immersed in Chinese and Spanish language and culture. On a personal level, | have served as chaperone on a
successful study abroad student exchange program. It would be an honor to serve the city as a Commissioner.

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

The city of Chula Vista currently has a sisterhood with the city of Irapuato, Guanajuato in Mexico. | have family in Irapuato. |
hope to be instrumental in establishing a student ambassador program between both cities. Also, | would do everything | can
to support the work of the International Friendship Commission.

I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Boards and Commissions for which | am applying. By submitting this
application, 1 hereby attest that the above information is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Patricia Espinoza Fernandez

OBJECTIVE
City of Chula Vista International Friendship Commissioner

EDUCATION
2015 Ed.D. Educational Leadership, San Diego State University
= Dissertation: Dual Language Immersion Program Equity and Access
2002 M.A. Educational Leadership, San Diego State University
= Thesis: Reading Comprehension: Family Reading Program Impact on
Primary Grade Students
1993 B.A. Liberal Studies-Multicultural Biliterate Education San Diego State University
1988 A.A. Liberal Arts Mount Saint Mary’s College, Doheny Campus

1986 Diploma Theodore Roosevelt High School, Los Angeles

AWARDS

2011 Fellow Colonial Williamsburg Teacher Institute

2011 Team Leader Phil Mickelson ExxonMobile Teacher Academy

2009 U.S. Delegate Chinese Bridge Delegation Delegate to
Beijing, China and Wuhan, China

2008 Strategic Planning Lead San Diego County Office of Education

2006 Scholarship Recipient California Teachers’ Association

2004 Site Teacher of the Year South Bay Union School District

1998 Employee of the Month South Bay Union School District

1986 Outstanding Leadership UCLA Upward Bound

TEACHING AND LEADING
2011-Present Lakeside Union School District
= Vice Principal: Lakeside Middle School
= Principal: Riverview International Academy on the Winter Gardens Campus
= Vice Principal of Two School Sites: Eucalyptus Hills Elementary & Riverview
International Academy on the Winter Gardens Campus
= Spanish Language Immersion Lead Teacher
2009-2011 San Diego Unified School District
= Gifted and Talented Education (GATE) and Spanish Language Immersion
Teacher Leader: Longfellow Spanish Immersion Magnet
2008-2009 San Diego County Office of Education
= Coordinator: World Language Instruction, DAIT (District and School
Improvement) Team

2008 Ballard & Thighe Publishers
= Consultant/Authoring Collaborator: IPT Spanish Oral I and Oral II
2003 California Commission on Teacher Credentialing

= Consultant, SB 2042 Elementary Subject Matter Reviewer
1994-2008 South Bay Union School District
= Interim School Principal
= Resource Teacher for School Improvement
= District Teacher on Special Assignment
= BTSA Support Provider
= District Mentor Teacher
= Bilingual Teacher
1989-1993 San Diego Unified School District
= Instructional Assistant
1987-1988 Los Angeles Unified School District
= Career Center Assistant

ACADEMIC POSITIONS
2014-Present San Diego State University
2014-Present University of California at Riverside, Extension
= Online Instructor: EDUC-X80 An Introduction to Early Childhood Studies:
Child Growth and Development



Patricia Espinoza Fernandez

2003-2010 University of California at San Diego, Extension
= Online Instructor: EDUC-30089 Strategies for Teaching the Gifted and
Talented; EDUC-30087 Teaching the Gifted and Talented: Differentiating
the Curriculum; EDUC-31023; English Language Learners; EDUC-30961
Reading Matters: Supporting Struggling Readers 6-12 and Adult; EDUC-
30145 The Reading Process; EDUC-31355 Clear Credential Orientation;
EDUC-31356 Collaboration and Support for Effective Teaching
2001-2003 University of California at San Diego
= Distinguished Teacher in Residence, Teacher Education Program:
o Undergraduate and graduate-level course instruction: TEP-152
A & Bilingual Instructional Practices; TEP 130 Clinical
Supervision
o Placement, supervision and evaluation of student teachers in
San Diego County Elementary Schools
o Performed faculty member duties ie. Recruitment,
collaboration, networking, guest lectures.

CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING

No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Highly Qualified Teacher in Spanish

Project GLAD (Guided Language Acquisition Design)

Write Institute Trained

Learning Headquarters K-6 Writing Trained

Professional Learning Communities (PLC)

Response to Intervention (Rtl) Trained

Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI) Trained

First Aid & CPR Trained

Cognitive Coaching Trained

DAIT (District and School Improvement) certified by California Department of Education

Trainer of Instructors California Reading Lions Center 2009
Pearson Reading Street and Language Central (K-5) Programs 1&2
Person Calle de la Lectura Program 3
MacMillan McGraw Hill California Treasures ELD (K-6) Programs 18&2
MacMillan McGraw Hill California Tesoros ELD (K-6) and California Tesoros Program 3

Trainer, Hampton Brown English Language Development (K-6)

Trainer, Houghton Mifflin Language Arts (K-6)

Trainer, MacMillan McGraw-Hill Language Arts (K-6), 1998-2000

Bilingual Cross-cultural Language and Academic Development (BCLAD)

California Administrative Services Credential

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS AND TALKS

= Dual Language Institute (SDCOE), Mandarin Materials, Resources and More! Workshop, 2015

= CABE (California Association for Bilingual Education) Libros en Espafiol Parent Conference, El Arbol
Generoso Workshop, 2004.

= The Early Years Conference for Early Childhood Educators, Developing Spoken Language in a Two-
Way Immersion Classroom, 2003.

= California’s Annual Kindergarten Conference, Chanting and Writing Your Way Through Fairy Tales:
K-1 Make-it Take-it, 2000 and 2002.

= University of California at San Diego, Teacher Education Program, Topics include English Learners,
English Language Development, primary language instruction, Sheltered Instruction, authentic
assessment, 2001-2003

= South Bay Union School District Mentor Professional Development Presentations, Topics include
Classroom Management and Content-area Instruction, English Learner Support, 1998-2000.

LANGUAGES
English - Fluent: Reading, Writing, Speaking
Spanish - Fluent: Reading, Writing, Speaking

EXTRACURRICULAR
2012-Present Board Member, Whispering Winds Catholic Conference Center & Campground



Patricia Espinoza Fernandez

2014-Present Production Team, South County San Diego CYT (Christian Youth Theatre)
2012-Present Religious Education Teacher, Mater Dei Catholic Parish

2009-2011 Elected Member, School Site Council, Sweetwater Union High School District
2009 International Study Abroad Chaperone, Sweetwater Union High School District

INTERESTS
Travel
Camping
Baking
Sewing

REFERENCES
Available upon request



Leah Larrarte

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Webmaster

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:07 PM

CityClerk

City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

Follow up
Completed

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

Boards & Commissions Application
10/27/2015 12:06 PM

74

5802

99.67.148.7

4 min., 15 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1
1. . Prefix
(0) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Samuel Strong

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista

ZIP code

Primary Phone

8. ‘Secondary Phone




10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

1

Vo)

20.

21

22

23

Please indicate, in order of preference, which of the following board(s) and/or commission(s) you would be interested in
serving on. You may select up to three.

First Choice:

(o) Youth Action Council

Second Choice: {if applicable)

Not answered

Third Choice: (if applicable)

Not answered

For the following board/commissions, please submit your resume: Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil Service
Commission, Growth-Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(0) No

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(0) Yes

How Long?
2

Present employer

n/a

Occupation
Student Eastlake High

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

. Which one(s)?

Not answered

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

.-Which ones?

Not answered

. Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(0) No

.-Which ones?




Not answered

24. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

Student interested in serving as liason with City Council

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

More involvement with community

26.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Boards and Commissions for which | am applying. | attest that the information |
have provided is accurate and true.

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

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:36 PM

CityClerk

City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

Follow up
Flagged

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

Boards & Commissions Application
10/21/2015 10:36 PM

69

5696

99.74.221.123

53 min. , 29 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1
1. . Prefix
(0) Mr.

2. First and Last Name
Matthew Hong

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

7 Years

Present employer
N/A

Occupation
Student

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

I'm mainly interested into bringing about awareness to both environmental and economic issues within the community. Over
the summer, | had the privilege of gaining exclusive views on Greek's economic plight, through a foreign education program
with Brown University. This learning opportunity abroad in Europe taught me the certain economics experience unknown to
most of my fellow youth. Furthermore, | have had previous experience doing both through my work in the "Trash Talkers"
youth community program at Operation Samaha. Wherein, | was able to gain exclusive knowledge on the improvement of
public ecological health, and the abilities necessary to teach and enact said knowledge. Of course, within the "Trash Talkers,"
our objectives could not have been met without proper funding. As a result, | am highly familiar with the process of
fundraising, and funds managing through collaboration with local businesses. With my collective experience, | am able to bring
information in improving the health of Chula Vista's environment, managing said improvement, and teach others how to reach
these goals.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?
In joining the Youth Action Council, | hope to be able to improve the ecological conditions within Chula Vista, create financially
sustainable ways to perpetuate this upgrade to the city, and be able to educate other community members on the importance
of the aforementioned points. This is so that living quality within the city can increase and maintain high. In improving the
quality of living in any small way possible, | hope that both current and future members of the community will be able to
appreciate why I call Chula Vista my home. Looking forward, | plan to use any experience | can garner in order to spread this
feeling of goodwill towards other facets of the San Diego county area.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:20 AM

To: CityClerk

Subject: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Boards & Commissions Application
Date & Time: 10/27/2015 11:20 AM

Response #: 73

Submitter ID: 5797

IP address: 72.199.82.104

Time to complete: 20 min., 53 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Prefix
(0) Ms.

2. First and Last Name

Daniela Diaz

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

9. First Choice:
(0) Youth Action Council
10 Second Choice; {if applicable)
Not answered
11. Third Choice; (if applicable)
Not answered
12. For the following board/commissions, please submit your resume: Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil Service
Commission, Growth-Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission
13. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(0) No
14. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(0) Yes
15. How Long?
12 yrs
16. Present employer
high school student
17. Occupation

high school student

18. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?

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

I have been involved and am a member of my school School site council and Principal's round table. | also was very active in

the schools accredidation process (WASC) last year. | love history and knowing how the government works. | feel it's important
to know the world around you and how it affects all of us to become better citizens of this world.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

Youth Action Council encompasses a bigger scale than what I've done at school. It would be gratifying to know that our actions
through the YAC could affect a larger number of people. Affecting change like maybe starting a water bottle fill up station for
all schools, especially the lower income ones, just like the one started up at Sweetwater High School.

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

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:02 PM

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
10/27/2015 6:01 PM

75

5812

68.8.42.222

15 min., O sec.

Survey Details

Page 1
1. . Prefix
(0) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Colin Tam

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
15 years
16. Present employer
N.A
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

My principal area of interest in the City government include gaining a new perspective of how the City’s administrative system
operates to see if | would be interested in studying law in college. | am starting to think about the different opportunities | will
have when choosing a major in college, and | feel the Youth Action Council is a way that | can experience what it feels like to
be part of a government body. Also being part of the council will teach me important values such as responsibility, how to
work as a team to achieve a common goal, staying organized, and much more. Some experience | have with being part of a
youth council include the Greater San Diego Science and Engineering Fair: Student Advisory Board(SAB). We meet about 2 to 3
times a month when nearing the science fair season to plan out what we want to accomplish that year. We also run free
seminars on how to create and present a science fair project for middle and high school aged students. | feel | can bring the
experience of being on the SAB to the Youth Action Council. As well as being part of the SAB | have played basketball since |
was about 8 years old. | have grown to trust my teammates as they will trust me to do our job. | believe being in a team
environment has helped me learn a sense of working together towards a common goal that | can apply to the Youth Action
Council.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

As part of the Youth Action Council | hope to organize more community events that families of all ages could participate in. As
a long time resident of Chula Vista | always felt that we could do more as a city to engage the community in many fun events.
One of the best memories | have from my childhood is watching the fireworks with my family along with many others from our
community. | think it would be amazing to have events like this more often because it makes everyone feel proud to live in
such a beautiful city. Another way | want to impact the city is spread the word of the Greater San Diego Science and
Engineering Fair. Each year the fair mainly consists of students from the North County. Our schools don’t promote the science
fair because they simply don’t know. It is a great way to establish connections with companies that come to look at the
projects each year. If more people from the South Bay area would just know what opportunities such as the science fair could
do for them they might consider entering. Also | would love to introduce new programs into the library systems for people of
all ages. | currently volunteer at the Bonita library and | really admire the programs and clubs they provide to people from the
community. | would love to introduce different community clubs such as a chess or music club and maybe even a superhero or
Star Wars club for younger kids. Overall | would love to influence community involvement in whatever they find interesting
and providing more opportunities to the people of Chula

Vista
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:02 PM

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
Date & Time: 10/22/2015 5:02 PM

Response #: 70

Submitter ID: 5717

IP address: 107.203.96.92

Time to complete: 10 min., 6 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Prefix
(0) Ms.

2. First and Last Name

Gabriela Perez

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
10
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




Sharp Junior Volunteer and Student Leadership

24. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

| am interested in becoming a member of the Youth Action Council because | would like the opportunity to be more involved
in my community and gain a better understanding of how Chula Vista's government works. As a current member of the Sharp
Chula Vista Junior Volunteer team and leader on Student Leadership | have gained a deep appreciation for helping others and
serving my community. | am also a new member of the Red Cross Club which provides me with additional opportunities to

help individuals. | am a respectful, responsible, and hardworking individual and would appreciate the chance to be part of this
council.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

Through this experience | hope to establish a better relationship with my community and its members as well as further

develop leadership skills through the council's many community outreach projects. | would also like to improve my general
knowledge of the logistics of our city's government.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:14 PM

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
Date & Time: 10/21/2015 6:14 PM

Response #: 67

Submitter ID: 5691

IP address: 99.169.170.5

Time to complete: 8 min., 55 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Prefix
(0) Ms.

2. First and Last Name
Elizabeth Hafen

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula vista

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
16 years
16. Present employer
None
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




american red cross, habitat for humanity, local sports team (wrestling: Badgers / ultimate warrior,

24. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

Education, due to that | am a student and aware of school life and any situation that revolves around it.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

I would like to be in the council in order to have my input and make a difference on education and school issues

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

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:03 PM

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
10/21/2015 9:03 PM

68

5694

72.220.50.113

49 min., 57 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Prefix

Not answered

2. First and Last Name

Hannah Johnson

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
none
17. Occupation
student

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

I am a 10th grade student at Eastlake High School and | am interested in learning more about the city government and the
many leadership oportunities it offers. | would like to be a link between my peers and the government and | have some skills
that could help with this. For example, | have learned how to work with others through my man years with the Girl Scouts of
San Diego and | am also fluent in English and Spanish. This sounds like a very exciting learning opportunity that i could really

benifit from.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?
I would like to bring the perspective of the Chula Vista youth to the City Council.

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

Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2015 7:51 PM

To: CityClerk

Subject: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Boards & Commissions Application
Date & Time: 11/01/2015 7:50 PM

Response #: 78

Submitter ID: 5887

IP address: 107.207.228.254

Time to complete: 52 min., 18 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1
1. Prefix
(0) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Paris Delgado

E-mail

Home Address

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

10.- Second Choice: (if applicable)

Not answered

11. Third Choice: {if applicable)

Not answered

12.: For the following board/commissions; please submit your resume; Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil Service
Commission, Growth Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

13. Areyou registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(0) No

14. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(0) Yes

15. How Long?
12 years

16. Present employer

None

17. Occupation
Student

18. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

19. Which one(s)?
Not answered

20. Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

21. Which ones?

Not answered

22. Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(0) No

23. Which ones?

Not answered

24. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bhring

2




to those areas?

My primary interests in City government are criminal justice, international relations, housing commission, and parks and
recreation. I'm 16 years old and currently have limited experience in any of these areas but | do have a strong desire to learn
and become involved with City government. The experience | have working in the community includes volunteering at
Eastlake Community Church, helping coach youth lacrosse, and volunteering with HHSA for a local toy drive through Child

Welfare Services.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?
I'm proud to have been raised in Chula Vista and | hope to participate in activities that will help better our city. | look forward
to learning about city government and being a positive voice for the Youth of Chula Vista.

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
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